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OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

INTERDEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE SHEE 

FROM: 

COPIES TO: 

Councilman Julian Castro, District 7 

J. Rolando Bono, Interim City Manager; Leticia Vacek, City 
Clerk; Andrew Martin, City Attorney; Milo Nitzche, Director of 
Finance; Gayle McDaniel, Assistant to  Council; File 

SUBJECT: Veteran's Day Parade Allocations 

DATE: February 25,2005 

I respectfully request Council concurrence to place on the March 3,2005 Council agenda 
an ordinance which would amend Ordinance No. 100137 passed on December 9,2004 in 
order to adjust the approved allocation of FY 1999 District 7 One Time Project Funds from 
an estimated $6,591.00 in SAPD security costs to the actual cost of $5,045.89 incurred by 
the United States Military Veterans Parade Association in connection with the annual 
Veterans Day Parade held on November 6,2004. The difference of $1,868.11 would be used 
by the Association to supplement the previously approved amount of $323.00 for barricade 
expenses associated with the Parade. 
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1 Council& Enriquj? M.Jbarrera, District 6 

C m m a n I J o e l  t Williyns, District 2 

/ 
Councilman Carroll Schubert, District 9 
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Councilman Richard Perez, District 4 Councilman Chip Haass, District 10 


